
Cancelled 

Administrative 

Application 



1

McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

From: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD
Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2019 3:52 PM
To: 'Priscilla Shorty'
Cc: Mandi Walker; Jones, William V, EMNRD
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Lambe 3M (30-045-33680)_C107A Requested Data

Priscilla: 
After reviewing the updated pressures for the three formations, the OCD is going to require to renotice the affected 
parties with the signed statement from the engineer, and an updated From c‐107 that shows the revised pressures. 
 
As a result, your application will be suspended until you provide proof of notice to the affected parties. 
 
Mike 
 
Michael McMillan 
1220  South St. Francis 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 
505‐476‐3448 
Michael.mcmillan@state.nm.us 
 

From: Priscilla Shorty <pshorty@hilcorp.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2019 7:25 AM 
To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Mandi Walker <mwalker@hilcorp.com> 
Subject: [EXT] RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Lambe 3M (30‐045‐33680)_C107A Requested Data 
 
Please see attached. 
 
Priscilla 
 

From: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD [mailto:Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us]  
Sent: Monday, July 29, 2019 12:57 PM 
To: Priscilla Shorty <pshorty@hilcorp.com> 
Cc: Mandi Walker <mwalker@hilcorp.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Lambe 3M (30‐045‐33680)_C107A Requested Data 
 
Get an engineer to sign it 
 
Michael McMillan 
1220  South St. Francis 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 
505‐476‐3448 
Michael.mcmillan@state.nm.us 
 

From: Priscilla Shorty <pshorty@hilcorp.com>  
Sent: Monday, July 29, 2019 10:05 AM 
To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us> 
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Cc: Mandi Walker <mwalker@hilcorp.com> 
Subject: [EXT] Lambe 3M (30‐045‐33680)_C107A Requested Data 
Importance: High 
 
Michael, 
 
Please see attached additional data for the Lambe 3M (30‐045‐33680) C107A application.   
 
Let me know if you have any questions or concerns. 
 
Thank you, 
 

Priscilla A. Shorty 
San Juan North Regulatory Technician 
Hilcorp Energy Company 
505‐324‐5188 
pshorty@hilcorp.com 
 
 
 

 
The information contained in this e-mail message is confidential information intended only for the use of the recipient(s) named above. In addition, this 
communication may be legally privileged. If the reader of this e-mail is not an intended recipient, you have received this e-mail in error and any review, 
dissemination, distribution or copying is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and 
permanently delete the copy you received. 
 
While all reasonable care has been taken to avoid the transmission of viruses, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that the onward transmission, 
opening or use of this message and any attachments will not adversely affect its systems or data. No responsibility is accepted by the company in this regard and 
the recipient should carry out such virus and other checks as it considers appropriate. 
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